PON BRIGGS

Engineering LLC

5324 Oaxicdge Cl NW, Albuquerque, NM 87120 - 505-249-4843 - donvniggsengineenng@gmail com

June 11,2020

Mr. Rudy Rael
Floodplain Administrator
Planning Department
600 2™ St. NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

RE: D10D00311 Revised Grading & Drainage Certification.
Dear Mr. Real

Attached is a revised Grading & Drainage Certification based on comments you presented in your email of
" 6/10/2020.

Specifically | have included the pad certification notes and added a note indicating the site is ready for issuance
of the Certificate of Occupancy. The first comment regarding the date of changes is covered with the grading &
drainage certification.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely
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Don Briggs PE CFM
Don Briggs Engineering LLC




